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-/ Box A-4: HB&0=-X&l}

“Traditionally, one group has dominated the identification of development issues to be researched:
white, middle-class, middle-aged males. Although this situation is changing, it explains why some
areas of society and the economy have received significant attention over the years whilst other areas
have been consistently neglected. Typically, this has often meant that women’s interests have been
disregarded. To take the simplest example: a community may be unanimous about the desire for an
improved well to be dug. If only a few senior men are consulted about the siting of the well, it may
be dug in a place which inflicts a burden on women as the people who most commonly carry the
water from the well to the home. There is now more research being done which is initiated and direct-
ed by women, but it is still rare for lower-class groups to initiate development research, and children
almost never do so.”

tEiFR : Choosing Research Methods, Oxfam Publications, 1992, p6
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| “Specialists of various kinds tend to view groups of people through the lenses of their own spe-
| cialisms. Water engineers worry particularly about people using dirty water and having poor sanita-
| tion, and health workers become preoccupied with problem may be defined in terms of the ‘specialty’,
I although a biggest problems, might well hear not about disease or water but about land tenure or
| loss of income. Thus, the questions must always be asked —who says this problem is the major prob-
| lem facing the community, and what priority do the people themselves give it?”

|

{7 © Choosing Research Methods, Oxfam Publications, 1992, p6

/
[P e e e ey
Ig/ Box B-3: #152R%H=. EMROIN/T7A

U

101



EFHSHNIC L DFEE E1TE

FIRIZINC X %528 178 (Participatory Learning and Action: PLA) 13& %!
EAFAAE (Participatory Rural Appraisal: PRA) ERAAMICIFZFECHDEEZ S
NTWETN, BEITFHEEVWSFHRDONTNDZDIC, TONENEMEI NPT N
DT, ZIZTIIPLA ELUTHBALETY,

JICA DEBHRREIZ 18T A b 1LHBTPRAZEML TSN EWnoEE
SODEHDMLAFTH D KL, TIUTHEARKIT PRA ZIRETIEEE - THLBMEN
SECEBOREEHRTEET, RRAIZODWTIL, AEENMERZILS 720 D& TF
FEIAEMTENETHA, PLA/ PRAGHETFESITE<ERSY TO0—FTY,

PLA ./ PRA OZ&Z 2/ ORIFEANL, AEET T 72 UF5—4—L LT, FREOCE
R IEEN 2 TN T 5129 ET, ERIEIHSETTHAERTY, 7y UF—arz
T2 RRATHENLEZEI Y=V EFSBENENDTIN, HSETHHE
ROGMNEERTZDDZEoNTEES TVNBAICTEE R, LN> T, AEHET
TERZINET S RRA DY —)LOEWE E1F, £2<HBEMNEWET, £z RRA Tidft:
ROHGEN SFRZENEETIAN, PLAPRATIZENEZB AT, FRELICE
REVNDSZBNEFHSINET, IMTFMERAEGNFATNS ZEETEL, BEENR
TAEVND KDL, {FEOfE /2D XD, BFELTIDNDLZENEETT,

@ HPIHF B-5: PRA [c& BHANER

~A Y RRV7 259 1 YEEMRZIRAE R E~

RREFE(CDHEIE L TOERNL MEIELIEIDA > KR 2 7 TOMATHE (L REBAFHSE T
RUEEEE Ny TYU U TRETIARTH DT, RiGFEDEE L ZHE(ICEEELF7EE
REZOERMIFRETHY, BIRBEEIEELL>TWVE, COSEGRICEBNTHRENER
BINBEOHENEELDOUREMEICDOVTERNCE, BEOAXTREETH-Z 05, BRI
C/P T3 L. PCMEHEX® PRA HHE & MRIIBOITFICENWTRELEZ, ChS5DFHEEZEL TTT
BERMEREDIAZI 22— a VEENEED. SMERROEERICDVTERIENTEE, £
=, WATHREDYA Y Ry b EZO¥RED) OEENESR Z0%. SNEOWHERRESRT
AICBITLTWK L TEELRHSHNEREA .

F#RIC. FETIEPRAZITOZEICKY, EREATNT 4 RAy s 3 OBENRICRYEDE
WLizor, (ERMBIL. BEBRENEZSD, HIFHENTOT 1 FETIEHOHLME
fBemY, BEORREIT TR, ERNRMERCEENDORIEOZME S b0k,

LDLEDS, PRADHSHERFEDIZEICIARY A TS, #HETHLIR5A0. kDY T
S DEEMNSERIFENROVREDEY. COLIRERICKSHEREDFS Ik L TOHER
FNEESHENI EBEFDRD T +A—T v TABTHOHICAS> TN,

102



;@1\ SF|%4F B-6: PRA Ol
[

«j ~TUEE S — MR RS L St B ~

HOBAEROFBARR. #e-BiF. ERRMEEDRREEROTHERCE > THMEAL
1ZWMES. PRADMRNGEEDN DS, ERFROREPHEROBRLZERBENTI LMD,
BICIYDRGTREREROA(LOFEICDOVTERICEHL. AELTWKERDOHLZRS
CENTREICE e, XY OWREBIERBEHE TIN5/ VHELLT, R U TIHE
ANOET Y TILL->TEE ERNABREAFLLLT, PRABHEMAANLE, FICHELBHLED
IeHDRIIEEREDIHICEE & SNRRIERDEDREDIEE CHALL TLWELHH
REREONTHAMERAS, FRASHEEMRENORRAIEMSPEEEEEZSHLT.
FEFEYICSEL, ZOROEFHNOHESHZSDD LA,

SNMR7ovavyuy—F

ZIOT 72 a > )T —FOERIL. S NHHER DON2NK S TT, 7272,
RESE, WHWDD BHEEICK DM U O —F ) Tid/a<, 152485 4 NENE
- R 2 U T BmIICRHEZREEL . H@z2E 5L Th<GEBE] EWA5TLx
50

Bl A0, BEOHEIEMERBREE, EOMFTEE LB SR ETIrbn s 2 ENE
EANETT, TNZERRL )L THERE SR OB EEEHE 237 T, BB, - Bigg
L5, BIOIRBITE Lzl 2@k L Th< o2y 72 a U —Fid, tt
B < OHURTITHINTVERT . ZEEANN, EHGBRETEZER L. EEIZA
HEBRTHMET, REDESEDON, BLBVON, MEIZEID, SWEET
FTNDDMN, RNENDONREEZHINEHSFDOH THENO TN DTY, Lo T,
T2 a U —FICR DR S NIRRT, HFEFITES TIFRENR D blanERE s
LTxTIED 5N, Ik S W S N2EMNERBI IO ANE S ETH2ENL 4 H
DET,

SWOT &R

SWOT 23#7D SWOT &1, 584 (Strength). 554 (Weakness). % (Opportunity).
#ZE (Threat) O ZET. ZD4DOIEHZHE U TSR E DRI ZTET 2 FIET
o S EWITHER EAZ Z2NHERTHD, O & TIFZOINIRESRD ET,
SWOT 73#1id. &> 7))L SWOT 43471 & 27 0 X SWOT 737D 2 DI FETEE T,

103



227V SWOT 73471 Tld. 4 DDBEFRZHH L. IFOXSITRI L, NER-SHEED
LN EZDif 8, EREER T 2FORIZ0TLET,

&£B-10 YVJ)LSWOT 3D 4 DDEHR

IR XA
NEER A (S) gEH (W)
HNEPER #a (0) BE (T)

. 702 SWOT #rTld, £B-11 0L57/~ MU 7 AZ/ERR L. WERER &
BRI DA DEICE DM ZITVET, HASDORICEARIEDESHNREINT
WBHDM, 227 ) SWOT HMHTDENEEDET,

XRB-11 ZOXSWOT HHD 4 DDOESR

SMERDIRIR
#s (0) 2B (T)
A (S) TRERRTE XA ERMERIG
RERDER
gaH (W) EX BRI AN T, #R

SWOT 7 #id. ENfHER/2d T+ —HA-IN—T A 2 F Ea—LT 2o —h
AR ETR<TEHN SN TNWERT, HIRSCHBONEN N T LRI 2RI T LT
% ZEIFRTTWETN, S inE O L8NS L <KD £T. ZOkd). &F
Ml TR BRI ATITIMUOTEBIEH L. NEZIOAF v 7T 20ENHLTL & D.

ABEFZEDAV Y FeFAUY b

ZZETWDONOHEFIETIBRICOVWTHENLELEZN, EFTFEOAY v b, T A
Jw MZDWT, RFRICHODFEDHE L, FABEOHIOLHIKSM BHE,. &4, AR
28 ZRELAENS., MURTFEZRBIEOSEICLTIEIN,

104



xB-12 (1) HEABEFEDAUY MFAXUY
HEE AUy b FTAYy b
REZEZRWVE |« THOEEHESEN - BN
AVIEL—RBE | - HEHLENTES « AR MHFL
BEEMRELUERAENTES cTRBRYBEDT VY OBKE
cHEARZESEONEWESIE. BHZE | - AEEDSOEEESTATEHSON
BURY (EEE2ZATHEETY) & UL
C&oT. NS LVWEEZEHERTES | « TSAN—DRECKEMTELEN
cBEMEETHET, MEREOREFEP o)
SESOOIESFAAEERS LD | c WREBICE > THRAZEDNHS (FIC
T&% BFMEIANIC)
s T—4 DERITICERE DS HHNS
cBEEBDEICEAEIND
cBRRNAICAVERZEESZ 5NN
REZEZRAVE | EEIRERICTES T DEEEMENCLDHHS
70— NRE cKEQOY VT IVEHERLPT GEARN. BRDYEZELLE)
 HRETENTES cBNEHSENEHDHD
BEEMRELUERAENTES s T—4 OBFFICERDHNS
cAVHEI—AELYDBIRX FHEL cERFOAEHRICTERZN
cBEEDEEMNNE Y cBIZEOERDSDONSHRN EDBHD (F

DFDHE HBATRLRL)

- EEENEREZRBE L TEET SN
nHd
cBEE(CE > TEVEERRAENMES
nHsd
HRRRICAVWERZLSZ5NEN

BRI DEHRIR
OZ AT

« T-Y DIEBMENEN
CEREEATHEET CLICELOT 4
ARFry o TERY, YMEORIEER
ZHONICTES
MREDRROERPHEELONT, &
SHENRLACREOHRE (RE. B
2. B#) MBI ENTES
cEEMEZTHILET, MREOKFEP
FRASMHSEETEAAEERS LN
T&%

LS P YAYAYS)

X RBEN
TRBYEEDT LY IHKZE

c TTAND—DREICKEMTILED
H3
HREICES>TOEIBHSREN (GFICHE
R HD)

AEEDEICEASINS

AEDSEEPT
BEEEHE cREOERIBHTHS - —B Y fIE LB TERD
- EHIFERELETES « RABVERSICH HMEZE Rk 3 v RES

EEVRAETHRENICRETES
« AR MAMEWN

nHsd
BORINEREZBHETEHL D ICHAIH
HEMITELEDDHS

105




xB-12 (2) #HEFABEFEDOAUY R-FAUw K
REE AUy b TAYy b
FEEE BEREEICEMIER2RETES cTRBYBREDT LY OBKE
A5 Ea— CHERVAVHLOMEZEYTIFSZ | -hOEMEOBZ2KICLT, 255252
#IF—a EMTES RWGEEDNH S
T+—I k- s FRILTOWEM M- BRESEON | RBESDEICEEIND
T+—hRA 532¢LbHD RAEEICEVEADKRDSND
IN—TDBE) |  LEMBECRETES
« AZ FMEWN
RRA  IEBBARICAETES GlEER AR EEERLATNER
o« TIERIZIEROINENRIBE 5
s EERZERPRELPT EREDELA, BIREDENICLYEH

« B4 OEROBEMENEE LT
VY= EED ZEICKY. BOPADR
h, BEREOFIE. BREESE, RE
ERRIBEERBELTRASZENT
=10)

LANLHRSICL SR
cEBETERIWREOTRPREZHE
T&%

BEDENAKESHEZIND
EE2MTIERAFNEL N
GHIFHAZ NEFENTS D
BIRERELPT
FREEZALZEICKY, TOPTY
FDEFZSHTLES DD S

.

L DD
UH—F

MRIRT, YRV ZBESLTIY-FT
&%
HREPVY-—FREREZTANCT
* MREOFERTE - REEH DR L2
BTE%

HERELKRELD L BELULDT
A—Z95TREMNHS
HEROBEMESHHLOICE. REL
TUY—FETOLEDDHSD

SWOT 247

HBORRNEELFIETHRTES
R EBIE L TOL O DERE /T & &
LR
FRIBDBERHNEHSOBEICH L, 3
ROEYUPTN

cBENRBERICEYICSSH
o« SHRTIERIIME L IZ< Y
- LRIOMHCHIORERE, £
T4 TIHEBFHER LI

106




1. 889179414 b (—iIFR)

#eEE% | R—AXR—JURL WEE Mt —% T—IR—ABRH o
7O T7H% | http://www.adb. | http:// www.adb.org/Statistics/ | http:/www.adb.org/Count | EE#it O
$R1T(ADB) | org/ default.asp “Key Indicators ries/defaultasp (MNBE | & @

2005, “Poverty and DEEH. ADBLDE | EF O
Development Indicators”, BIKR, 702z oME (BB O
“Millennium Development H. BREKIO0SS5A, | RBEE O
Goals Statistical Tables”, BH—a—RAaEEER |®RE O
“Environment Statistics” (7 | [CHRERTZ3) - O
STREREED LT —%
%Z[ERIICPDF & EXCEL TS
D yO—RTE3)
7Z7YUAR | http://www.afdb | http://www.afdb.org/portal/pa | http://www.afdb.org/por FE#HEH O
RIRTT .org/ ge?_pageid=313,167454&_d | tal/page?_pageid=313,16 | E ®H O
(AfDB) ad=portal&_schema= 5846&_dad=portal&_sche | # & O
PORTAL “African Statistical | ma=PORTAL (fI%BE®D |(# B O
Journal”, “Gender, Poverty | EHH#KiR. 70>z b | RREE O
and Environmental Indicators | 1%, EIREEER—/N— |[KRE O
on African Countries 2005°, | &#=1—REEZEEF - 0
“Selected Statistics on [CRETED) &% O
African Countries 2005, “
The ADB Statistics
Pocketbook 2005” (7 7 U A
BEDLET—9%PDF T
¥5TLFUO—-RTED)
T7AYUAH | http://www.cia. | http:// www.cia.gov/cia/publi | http:/www.odci.gov/cia/p | EHiEHR O
RIGHWE | gov/ cations/index.html “The ublications/factbook/index | i O
(CIA) World Fact Book”, “Fact book | .html (World FactBook : | & & O
on Intelligence”, “CIA Today” | HRREDARE®RZEZE |BF O
(LRET—4%PDF TEBZ | RIICHKRERTED) x@ O
LYY yO—RTED)
RXMAEE | http://www.ebrd | http://www.ebrd.com/pubs/list | http://www.ebrd.com/coun | it O
RFERT | .com/ .htm “Annual report: Annual | try/index.htm ERMBED | TEEE O
(EBRD) review and Financial report’, | & #RFIEE FactSheet | & & O
“Business in transition”, 7/OCzOMER. & | RE O
“Environments in Transition”, | i—2—XZEH-#igh | E&E O
“Economics of Transition” (£ | [CHRFETE3)
T—Y%&PDFTEHILY
U O—RTE3)
HEH http://www.mof | http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/ | http://www.mofa.go.jp/mof | it O
a.go.jp/ gaiko/oda/index.html (ODA | aj/gaiko/oda/index/anken/ | EHiE®R O
R—LR=D)ERF—4 7y | search.html (ODAKR—A | EEH O
£ 2005, ERIEBIGEL R=JRICHIEHICE | FRER O
ODA BAE&H T 5E® (2001 FE~) | BREOHE

107




% | AR—AX—JURL BEE - HatT—% T—HR—AR% N
http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj | ZRETE3) ©
area/index.html & El iz 1%
# (L&E7—4%PDF T4
UA—RTE3)
BEmAN http://www.oec | http://lysander.sourceoecd.or | http://www.oecd.org/stat | A A O
FREEE | dorg/ g/vI=1168009/cl=20/nw=1/rp | sportal/0,2639,en_2825_ | & # O
(OECD) sv/factbook/ “OECD 293564_1_1_1_1_1,00ht | HE O
Factbook: Economic, ml (MEEOCEEEEFY | REEE O
Environmental and Social REE, 5¥Hf-2—R% |BE O
Statistics” (MMEAE®D 1000 | ERI-SHFRIHRRTE BfE O
toue BEEEEZPDFT | %)
PHRCS Y O0—-RTES)
BN http://www.jica. | http://www.jica.go.jp/branch/i | http://www.jica.go.jp/infosi | b ©
HEBUICA) | go.jp/ ficjigyo/report/index.html E | te/index.html (£ 7+ | EBER O
Al i BB R R IR E Y4 b JICADHEZE | EEHHT O
PH - RERNEDARBEE. | B-HIFB, RER, ¥ | B @)
B A TMEORL B | AICRETES) #& O
BhMRE (LET7—%% http://libportal.jica.go.jp/lli | H & O
PDF T4 90— RT&3) | brary/ndex.html (REE | REEE O
http://hotangle.jica.go.jp/tER | R—ZIYA N ERIE |&®RE O
HOT7 &)V (BEDJICA | BiEE REHREEH | o2¥9— O
BEREECEHEMOLOORML | & HREEEZERNCHE |[X& O
R—bF2ERICRRZENT | £TES) BEE O
&3) http://gwweb.jica.go.jp/km | BHKE O
/km_frame.nsf (FLy -
YA b JICA DEFICE
T5I1E8R/ M (o>
2 MER- N RERR)
EFHRICHRRTES)
Bt http://www.apic | http://www.apic.or.jp/plaza/tv | http://hotanglejica.go.jp/ | E#ER O
754 .orjp/plazafind | JODATLE (ER-#BERID | (EEHHBEEOREER | ODAEHR O
ex.html BB hORGES I O— | ORENTES)
RTE3)
http://www.apic.or.jp/plaza/o
dabooks.htmlODA E#lE

(ODA #iE % TERHHTS
#1 th, EEHHBEEER%E
¥ 0—RTED)
http://www.apic.or.jp/plaza/o
dakyouzai.htmlODA ###
(BEHBADA 7 —%y b
¥#ESFy0—RTES)

108




109

% | R—AXR—JURL BEE Mt —% T—INR—REFR 2H
EEEE | http//www.imf. | http://www.imf.org/external/p | http://www.imf.org/exter FE#HH O
EL(MF) | org/ ubind.htm “IMF Survey”, nal/pubs/ftiweo/2005/02/d | & & O

“Country Report”, “Economic | ata/index.htm (World
Issue”, “Finance and Economic Outlook
Development” (Li3257—% Database : i E- 2%
ZPDFTYUO—RTE | IR -FELEEHERL,
%) REEHRTESD)
EEE% | http://www.ifad. | http://www.ifad.org/pub/pub. | http://www.ruralpoverty FEEE O
BREES | org/ htm “Country Factsheet’, portal.org/english/index.ht | & ¥ O
(IFAD) “Rural Povety Report”, m (Rural Poverty g2/ O
“Regional Assessment of Portal : ERKAPEE 49— O
Rural Poverty”, “Country EEZ IR - BRI ICKRER
Strategic Opportunity Paper’ | TZ3)
(LR@TF—49%PDFTYO Y
A—-KkT&3%)
EEBIR | http/www.und | http:/hdr.undp.org/ (AFEE | http:/hdr.undp.org/statis | EE#HEH O
itE p.org/ RM|EZWEDT—F%5D | tics/data/ (AEIRKBRE BEHEH O
(UNDP) vA—RTE3) £200507—-5%@EF- (&#F O
AHRIKRRL, KEE | BHF O
BTE3) REEE O
- O
B®E O
HRERIT http://www.worl | http:/devdata.worldbank.org/ | http://devdata.world FEEE O
(WB) dbank.org/ wdi2005/Cover.htm “World | bank.org/data-query/ A0 O
Development Indicators (WDIDataQuery : % |BEHE O
2005" (LiET7T—4%0z7 | HREE20007-50 (B F O
MoMETES) 56, B-REEELE |HEBE O
EZEIRL. REMERTE | REER O
3) B®E O
KM BAZE http://www.iadb | http:/www.iadb.org/coun http://www.iadb.org/xindi | EAEHR O
$R1T(IDB) | .org/ tries/index.cfm?language=En | cators/ (Equality and FEHH O
glish (FAREEDEALFR® | Social Indicators : FKE | B HF O
IDB DEFKRMSERNICHE | BOIV=7LHEEE |[#H#EF O
T&%) (BT BHtata RS> | REER O
JTEBICKRETES,) |RBiKE O
O : #amstT—% - BRIV ERTES O BRNGHET—% - BRICT /R TES




2. 88y TY(A bk (EI5-5l)

(1) BE& E5 ER

#ER F=HR=R-R=TF4 M URL AE
EE5 @B | International Labour http://www.ilo.org/public/ FEEDOFH B ICET 515
(ILO) Migration Statistics english/protection/migrant/ | £ ERI-IEBRIICKRZR L.
ilmdb/ilmdb.htm REERTES,
ER5EHERE | Key Indicators of the Labour | http://www.ilo.org/public/ EEDHETIFICETS
(ILO) Market english/employment/strat/ | 20 Ll L DIEZE&#HRFTTE
kilm/ %,
ER5EH%EE | Employment Trend http://www.ilo.org/public/ “World Employment
(ILO) english/employment/strat/ Report”, “Global
global.htm Employment Trend"%
PDF T4V O—RTE
60
HRESHE | International Trade Statistics | http://www.wto.org/ “International Trade
(WTO) english/res_e/statis_e/ Statistics”% PDF *° Excel
statis_e.htm TY¥orO—RTE, A
DIEREBIRRTE D,
EEZSHFE | Handbook of Statistics online | http://www.unctad.org/Tem | EEDES -1%E B FERFE
£(UNCTAD) plates/Page.asp?intitemiD | DIEEERELI ST THE
=1890&lang=1 T&E%,
(2) BB
#a% F—HIR=R-R=DF4 M URL HE
EEHBERY | UNESCO Statistics http:/www.uis.unesco.org/ | FEDHE - B2 5
paler iy ev.php?URL_ID=2867&UR | F X{LICBY 21EiEZE
(UNESCO) L_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_S | RI-IEEAIICREKL., K%
ECTION=201 EBTE %,
EE#ERF | World Data on Education http:/www.ibe.unesco.org/ | FEDHEREPKE L R
XALt&EE countries/WDE/WorldData | TAICDVWTERICKRET
(UNESCO) E.htm z5,
EEREESE | Information by Country http://www.unicef.org/ HhigRl - BRI ICHBEE®
(UNICEF) infobycountry/index.html FEBHICHIIHRESE. &

Ho1—RABEERETE
50

110




(3) ®fg =&

1k T—INR=R-R=TF4 bV URL RE
HRREMEE | WHO Statistical Information | http://www3.who.int/ FEDORBEET -5 %
(WHO) System whosis/menu.cfm 51-ER-IEERICHREL
Y. F—T7—RBREHT
&3,
HRREEE | WHO Mortality Database http://www3.who.int/who BEEDETELEDRRAR
(WHO) sis/menu.cfm?path=who ETF—4&ER-FERIIC
sis,mort&language=english | ®R%ETZ 3,
HFREME | UNAIDS/WHO Global http://www.who.int/globalat | FENDIA XICBT BIRE
(WHO) HIV/AIDS Online Database | las/default.asp T—4 %Rl BRI -18E
AICRRL, RPIS7%
ERTE S,
EHRREME | World Health Statistics 2005 | http://www.who.int/globalat | “World Health Statistics
(WHO) las/default.asp 2005"% PDF *° Excel T4
vrA—kLY, Bl
HEAICKREL, ®PIS
JEERTE S,
(4) AO
H#EA F—IR=R-R=TF( M URL nE
EE Demographic and Social http://unstats.un.org/unsd/ | EEAOHEREEEDA
(Statistics Statistics demographic/default.htm A#EET—4 % PDF ¥
Division) Excel T¥UA—RTE
60
EE World Population Prospects: | http:/esa.un.org/unpp/ ERAZEOAOMF ZE
(Population The 2004 Revision B-IEBRIICHRETES,
Division) Population Database
EEthEkFlF | Gridded Population of the http://sedac.ciesin.colum FEDOAOfFGT ES D
i ESTAN World, version 3 (GPWv3) bia.edu/gpw/ BREBLMRERR TV
DE/E % and the Global Urban-Rural vAO—-RT&E3,
4 — (CIESIN) | Mapping Project
(5) I®|iE
#E% F—IR=R-R=TF( M URL nE
E&EREE | Global Environment Outlook | http://www.grida.no/geo/ HRE I DRIFIEED
(UNEP) Net F—4%PDF TV

O—KRTZ3,

111




#E%

T—IR=R-R=DF4 M

URL

AE

HRERHR
FR(WRI)

Earth Trends Environmental
Information Portal

http://earthtrends.wri.org/

BEDERER K-FM-T
RIF—RURZEICET
5T —YEERICRRTE
60

(6) >z r9—

e F—IR=R-R=TF4 M URL HE
Inter-Agency | Women Watch http://www.un.org/women “The World’s Women
Network on watch// 2005: Progress in
Women and Statistics™PEED T >~
Gender Y—ICEY BT 5%
Equality PDF T# U O—RT&
(IANWAG) B,

EZELERFE | UNIFEM Home http://www.unifem.org/ EED -5

e REEPEH—1—R%E

(UNIFEM) Al-RHRICY Y 0—R
T&5,

H¥ v XK | Eldis Gender Resource http://www.eldis.org/gen FED Tz ¥—ICET5

ZRRMEMR | Guide der/ BEECIEEEZER - iz

(IDS) Al-AHRICYY > A—-R
T&%, *HAOYI&E
HREL TS,

#tvH AKX | Siyanda: Mainstreaming http://www.siyanda.org/ SESELBEDD TV

FHRMEA | Gender Equality Y —RERE L R— bDE

(BRIDGE) RE TOBEEFZOL L

nTES,

(7) BER MK KEX

4 F—IR=R-R=TF4 M URL HE
EERIBEE | FAO Statistical Database http://faostat.fao.org/ EEDEMKEER T ED
#BH(FAO) %Al -ERICREL, K%

ETE 3,
EERIEEE | FAO Country Profiles and http://www.fao.org/coun SEDEEICHTST—¥
R (FAO) Mapping System tryprofiles/default.asp?iso3 | ZERIICHR EICRT &

=UGA&lang=en

NTES,

112




SE3

GIRER, R, (LE—RR (1998) TRAZWSDZE RS —fhafili & W @k /\
FARHAR

Livyyr>=ALANITAE JIGHEHEER (199917 ¢ —)L B U ¥ —F —BiHgh#&
DFEEFAEE OIE] BRI R A RS

REEI. R, SRR, MMAE, ABFREE (1999) Mtaft~0Y 7o—F —
EHIK) IRV T rERE

INREERE (2003) P2M 7027 & 70T T LRI A NMEREN A RT v 7 (B&) 7
O I 5 XFPAL M) 7OV 7 82D A NERRBEYL Y — PHP W55

INEEERZE (2003) P2M 7027 h& 70T T AR I AL MEMEN A R T w7 (F&) f#
RIRDADIME] 70227 R AY MEKRELR Y — PHP BT

EIBR 5 S peE - SR ERREM R EE S (2004) T7O 2 =7 MeHEDOFRIE &K JICA &
KBS RI1 20

RS e ERR G TR S WHERT (2005) THESHHEDOHEETOIEML

EBR 5 HRE  EBR G R auHERT (2006) T+v /N> T - T4 XOw A2~ (CD)J

EER G EEE B DR EIHERT (2002) TV — v )b-F v EX )L EEBG I —Fi5id %
RREHE L T— (i) J

RS TS RERASE I (2000) TERMFEEOFLIEH -7 S s RE T O o)
NMZHIT 2T S 2 W D720z — )

EFR T E M EBMOKERFEMER (1999a) TEMNIESFHETFIEOWSERES G J

ERs IR BMOKERFEFEE (1999b) TEMHAMETEOMItHRE S (FiEEHE) ]

PVEREARER (1992) T 4 —)V R-T—2 —FEZF> THAH I S #Hilgt:

FRRE, FRTmE (2005) M2V —XEEEBTE 3% G EHR] HARFwmT

BT (1995) TAMHSBR —FERNFEZROE LEED] EEREBETRE S v —F Vi

HAPATEITE M (2000) TR AFIfESBEIFE — PLA  ERFEEROEE T8N X D% EHE
BH¥E > v —F)Ltt

A NERRERERS (1995) TETOREEFICHAZTEY R-7 T LA PV HROH

HOECE (1998) MEE#ENS RT v 7 -85 L EEEHE) ARt

B —EE (2002) [TH-AHE] OUY —UH—F-UF T2 —0T T D] CEEHK

S E]L AR ZER (2000) T7 ¢ —)V RU—27 OFifE) BA

ARMEERE (1998) THA R7 v 71t HA N mth

ON—b « Fx2N—AF FEEEER, HEHGEFR (1995) EE=HFRORMNERE BRO
Rk —FA7=BICTED Z &) HAENE

ON—b « Fz2N—ZAF BHEA, BEEERER (2000) MZMAETE & EER ) —2D5
DIFb=L7i=61 HAEE

113



	表紙
	序文
	研究会主査・タスクフォースリスト
	目次
	用語・略語解説
	はじめに
	モジュールA
	時と場合に応じた社会調査
	A-1住民のニーズ、社会のリソースはどこに？（プロジェクト形成段階における社会調査）
	A-2事前に想定された効果、仮説の実態は？（プロジェクト実施段階における社会調査）
	A-3社会や人々にどんな影響があったのか？（プロジェクト終了時･終了後における社会調査）


	モジュールB
	社会調査の実施ノウハウ
	B-1社会調査の実施マネジメント
	B-2社会調査の手法
	参考ウェブサイト
	参考文献





